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BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THERE IS BEGUN AND HELD THE REGULAR
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL,
MISSISSIPPI ON FEBRUARY 3, 1998 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF
SAID CITY.

THOSE PRESENT MAYOR JACK GAY
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS W. TYNER
ALLDERMEN WILLIE W. HINTON

CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ROBERT F. LANGFORD
DONALD H. ROWELL
LEROY SCOTT

OTHERS PRESENT FIRE CHIEF AUBRA EVANS
POLICE CHIEF WAYNE MURPHY
“ CAPTAIN RODNEY JARRELL
MIKE SMITH '
STANLEY CARPENTER
WILLOUGHBY C. WRIGHT

THE MAYOR DECLARED A QUORUM PRESENT AND DECLARED THE CITY
COUNCII. IN SESSION.

THE INVOCATION WAS OFFERED BY WILLIE W. HINTON.
THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS RECITED.
WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE AGENDA TO THE BOARD.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE AGENDA
AS PRESENTED. ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON

ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK

ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD

ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL ‘ .
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF JANUARY 20, 1998 AND
THE VARIANCE APPEAL HEARING HELD FOR STANLEY CARPENTER ON JANUARY
20, 1998 TO THE BOARD.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE
FOREGOING MINUTES AS WRITTEN. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY CALLED FOR PUBLIC COMMENT, BUT THERE WAS
NONE. . ‘ .

WHEREAS, THE HOUR OF 7:00 P.M. HAVING ARRIVED THE MAYOR AND
BOARD OF ALDERMEN PROCEEDED TO PUBLICLY OPEN AND READ THE SEALED
BIDS FOR ASPHALT AND OVERLY IN-PLACE.
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SEE EXHIBIT "A" + PER TON
FOB PLANT IN-PLACE
DUNN & BUSH CONSTRUCTION $ 37.50

P O BOX 6560
LAUREL, MS 39441-6560

DUNN & BUSH CONSTRUCTION $ 25.00
P O BOX 6560
LAUREL, MS. 39441-6560

WARREN PAVING, INC.
P O BOX 572
HATTIESBURG, MS. 39403 $ 24.65 $ 34.50

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT WARREN
PAVINGS BID AND DUNN & BUSH AS AN ALTERNATE BID. ALDERMAN HINTON
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "“NAY":

NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE
PROHIBITING THE POSTING OF SIGNS ON UTILITY POLES AND RIGHTS OF
WAY.

SEE EXHIBIT "B"
ORDINANCE 1998 (92)

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE POSTING OF SIGNS ON
UTILITY POLES AND RIGHTS OF WAY, PERMITTING THE POSTING OF
SIGNS FOR LIMITED PURPOSES, AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR
THE VIOLATION THEREOF.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING ORDINANCE. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING Y“NAY":
NONE
WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY REQUESTED THE WISHES OF THE BOARD
CONCERNING THE VARIANCE HEARING HELD JANUARY 20, 1998 ON THE
STANLEY CARPENTER REQUEST.
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION THAT THE MATTER BE

TABLED UNTIL THE FEBRUARY 17, 1998 MEETING. ALDERMAN HINTON
SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "“AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, WILLOUGHBY C. WRIGHT, CPA, OF WRIGHT, KING &
ASSOCIATES PRESENTED THE CITY’S AUDIT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 1996-97.
MR. WRIGHT ALSO PRESENTED THE BOARD WITH AN OVERVIEW OF THE
REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES OF THE CITY AND A COMPARISON OF THIS
YEARS WITH PREVIOUS YEARS REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES.

SEE EXHIBIT "C"

AUDIT REPORT
1996-97

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE CITY'’S

AUDIT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 1996-97. ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY STATED THAT FED BARONA HAS AGREED TO
PREPARE A WEB PAGE FOR THE CITY AT A COST OF $100.00 PER PAGE.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO CONTRACT WITH
MR. BARONA TO PREPARE A WEB PAGE FOR THE CITY OF PETAL. ALDERMAN
LANGFORD SECONDED THE MOTION. '

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING PROOFS OF
PUBLICATION TO THE BOARD:

A) DENNIS CARPENTER - VARIANCE
B) PUBLIC NOTICE - TAXPAYERS ZONING CHANGE
C) ORDINANCE # 1979 (42-A96)

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HINTON MADE A MOTION THAT THE FOREGOING
PROOFS BE ACCEPTED AND FILED. ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE ZONING CHANGE REQUEST FROM
LYNN RAY ROAD BAPTIST CHURCH.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HOLBROOK MADE A MOTION TO SET THE ZONING
HEARING FOR FEBRUARY 26, 1998 AT 7:00 P.M. ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED
THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "“AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY STATED THAT THE WARD IV POSITION ON THE
PLANNING COMMISSION IS VACANT BECAUSE OF ROBERT ODOM’S RESIGNATION.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO APPOINT EARL W.
LEE TO AN UNEXPIRED TERM ON THE PLANNING COMMISSION ENDING JUNE 30,
1998. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS. MAYOR GAY PRESENTED A LETTER FROM THE PETAL
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDING THAT THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN GRANT
ALL OF THE ZONING CHANGES SUBMITTED AT THE JANUARY 29, 1998
HEARING.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOLLOWING ORDINANCE 1979 42 (A97) AMENDING AND CHANGING THE
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY. ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED
THE MOTION.

SEE EXHIBIT "D"

ORDINANCE 1979 42 (A97)
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":

NONE
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WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED A REQUEST FROM THE
HATTIESBURG WOMEN’S BOWLING ASSOCIATION FOR THE CITY TO PURCHASE AN
AD IN THE PROGRAM FOR THE 1998 MISSISSIPPI WOMEN’S BOWLING
ASSOCIATION TOURNAMENT.

THERE WAS NO ACTION TAKEN.

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER TO HIRE

RICHARD PERKINS AS A PART-TIME PROCESS SERVER, BAILIFF, AND DEPUTY
COURT CLERK.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM
IT NECESSARY TO HIRE A PART-TIME PERSON AS A
PROCESS SERVER, BAILIFF AND DEPUTY COURT CLERK.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT RICHARD PERKINS BE
HIRED AS A PART-TIME EMPLOYEE AT A SALARY OF
$499.00 PER MONTH EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 4, 1998.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 3RD DAY OF FEBRUARY, A.D.
1998.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN SCOTT SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED CLAIMS # 45774 - 46160 OF
THE CITY OF PETAL GENERAL FUNDS AND THE PETAL WATER AND SEWER
FUNDS.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO PAY CLAIMS #
45774 - 46160 OF THE CITY OF PETAL GENERAL FUNDS AND THE PETAL
WATER AND SEWER FUNDS. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING ORDER PROMOTING
STEPHEN WYLES, DISPATCHER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO 2ND CLASS
DISPATCHER.

ORDER

WHEREAS, THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI DO HEREBY DEEM
IT NECESSARY, DUE TO THE RECOMMENDATION BY CHIEF MURPHY
AND THE COMPLETION OF HIS QUALIFICATIONS TO PROMOTE
STEPHEN WYLES TO 2ND CLASS DISPATCHER.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT STEPHEN WYLES’ PAY
BE INCREASED TO THE RATE OF $7.00 PER HOUR EFFECTIVE
FEBRUARY 12, 1998.

SO ORDERED ON THIS THE 3RD DAY OF FEBRUARY, A.D.,
1998.
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THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING ORDER. ALDERMAN HOLBROOK SECONDED THE MOTION.
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY PRESENTED THE FOLLOWING PROCLAMATION
SETTING FEBRUARY 13, 1998 AS ARBOR DAY IN PETAL.

SEE EXHIBIT "“E"
ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ADOPT THE
FOREGOING PROCLAMATION. ALDERMAN LANGFORD SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

WHEREAS, CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS TYNER REQUESTED AN EXECUTIVE
SESSION TO BRING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED BY THE BOARD ON
POSSIBLE LITIGATION.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO CLEAR THE ROOM TO
DETERMINE IF AN EXECUTIVE SESSION IS NEEDED. ALDERMAN HINTON
SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":
ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE
MAYOR GAY REOPENED THE MEETING.
THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HOLBROOK MADE A MOTION TO ENTER INTO AN

EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS WITH THE CITY ATTORNEY THE POSSIBLE
LITIGATION. ALDERMAN ROWELL SECONDED THE MOTION.
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN SCOTT MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE
EXECUTIVE SESSION. ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE
THERE WAS NO ACTION TAKEN IN THE EXECUTIVE SESSION

WHEREAS, MAYOR GAY REQUESTED THE WISHES OF THE BOARD
CONCERNING THE ZONING ORDINANCE AND THE PLACEMENT OF MOBILE HOMES.

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN HOLBROOK MADE A MOTION TO RETURN THE
ZONING ORDINANCE TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION TO MAKE A
RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING THE PLACEMENT OF MOBILE HOMES IN THE
RURAL FRINGE DISTRICTS IN THE CITY. ALDERMAN ROWELL SECONDED THE
MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
. ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "NAY":
NONE

THEREUPON, ALDERMAN ROWELL MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN.
ALDERMAN HINTON SECONDED THE MOTION.

THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "AYE":

ALDERMAN WILLIE W. HINTON
ALDERMAN CHARLES E. HOLBROOK
ALDERMAN ROBERT F. LANGFORD
ALDERMAN DONALD H. ROWELL
ALDERMAN LEROY SCOTT
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THOSE PRESENT AND VOTING "“NAY":
NONE
THEREBEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, WAS
ADJOURNED ON THIS THE 3RD DAY OF FEBRUARY, A.D., 1998.

JA Y

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

PRISCILLA C.
CITY CLERK

DANIEL
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EXHIBIT "A"

SPECIFICATIONS FOR ASPHALT AND ASPHALT OVERLAY IN PLACE

Contractor’s Mix Asphalt FOB Plant per ton $24.65

ntractor’s Mix Asphalt and EA-4tack,
_n place per ton at $34.50

Sealed bids will be received until 7:00 P.M., Tuesday, February 3,
1998, in the Board Room of the City Hall at 119 West 8th Avenue,
Petal, MS.

WARREN PAVING, INC.
P.O. BOX 572
HATTIESBURG, MS 39403
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bid on
BITUMRIQYS MATERIALS

DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 1998
TO: MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN - TOWN OF PETAL

WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH TO TOWN OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, THE FOLLOWING
MATERIALS FOR A PERIOD OF 6 MONTHS, BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 1998 AND
ENDING JULY 1, 1998.

PART I, FOB PLANT: Bids shall be FOB PLANT, loaded in Town of Petal vehicles. All hot
plantmix asphalt and equipment to make same shall meet the Mississippi Standard Specifications
for State Aid Road and Bridge Construction, 1989 Edition per Sections 401 & 703, Tables A & B
in Section 703.

BITUMINOUS MATERIALS

PAY ITEM |TEM ~ UNIT PRICE
1. §-407-C Emulsified Asphalt for Tack, less than $ »1 .50/Gal
transport quantity '
2. S-301-A Hot Bituminous Base Plantmix Asphalt (BB-1) $26.50/Ton
3. S-403-B Hot Bituminous Binder Plantmix Asphalt (BC-1) $26.50/Ton
4. S-403-C Hot Bituminous Surface Plantmix Asphalt (SC-1) - $26.00/Ton
5. S-403-C Hot Bituminous Surface Plantmix Asphait (SC-2) $27.00/Ton
6. Alt. Hot Bituminous Surface Plantmix Asphalt
(Contractor Specification) to meet SC-1 or
SC-2, $25.00/Ton
PART II, COST FOR PLACING MATERIALS. Bids are IN PLACE UNIT PRICES for
materials purchased from Dunn Roadbuilders, L.L.C. and placed as directed by Town of Petal.
All work and equipment will meet the Mississippi Standard Specifications for State Aid Road and
Bridge Construction, 1989 Edition, for the applicable pay items listed above.
PAY ITEM ITEM UNIT PRICE
1. S-407-C Emuilsified Asphalt for Tack, SS-1 o $ 1.50/Gal
2. S-301-A  Hot Bituminous Asphalt $ 9.00/Ton
(Under 300 Tons will need to be quoted per
project conditions)
3. S403-B Haul of Hot Mix Asphalt (Min, Haul $2.00/Ton) $ 12TMI
SUBMITTED BY:

CERTIFICATE OF RESPONSIBILITY #0009
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DUNN & BUSHEBNSTRUCTION, L. L. C.

bid on
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS IN PLACE

DATE: JANUARY 5, 1998

TO: MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN - TOWN OF PETAL

WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH TO TOWN OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, THE FOLLOWING
MATERIALS FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS, ENDING DECEMBER 31 1998.

PART I, FOB PLANT: Bids shall be FOB PLANT, loaded in county vehicles. All hot plantmix
asphalt and equipment to make same shall meet the Mississippi Standard Specifications for State.
Aid Road and Bridge Construction, 1989 Edition per Sections 401 & 703, Tables A & B in
Section 703. '

BITUMINOUS MATERIALS IN PLACE

PAY ITEM  ITEM ‘ UNIT PRICE

EA-4 Emulsified Asphalt for Tack, less than $1.50
transport quantity . '
G. Hot Bituminous Base Plantmix Asphalt (BB-1) $26.50
H. Hot Bituminous Binder Plantmix Asphalt (BC-1) $26.50
l. Hot Bituminous Surface Plantmix Asphalt (SC-1) ' $26.00
Hot Bituminous Surface Plantmix Asphalt (SC-2) $27.00
J. | Hot Bituminous Surface Plantmix Asphalt |

(Contractor Specification) to meet SC-1 or
SC-2, using Class Il Crushed Gravel without

slag, limestone, or asphaltic limestone | $23.50
L Cold Bituminous Plantmix (only at Laurel Plant) $38.00
Cold Bituminous Plantmix delivered to county
Barns (Minimum 20 Tons) $45.00
ALT. Hot Bituminous Surface Plantmix Asphalt

(Contractor Specs) without Class Il Crushed
Gravel, Slag, or Limestone $25.00
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EXHIBIT "A"
Page 2 - BITUMINOUS MATERIALS

PART II, COUNTY FURNISHED MATERIALS IN PLACE: Bids are IN PLACE UNIT
PRICES for materials purchased from Dunn & Bush Construction,' L.L.C. and placed as directed
by Supervisor or County Engineer. All work and equipment used must meet the Mississippi
Standard Specifications for State Aid Road and Bridge Construction, 1989 Edition, for the
applicable pay items. :

PAY ITEM ITEM UNIT PRICE
S-408-B Emulsified Asphalt for Tack, SS-1 $1.50
A Hot Bituminous Asphalt (all mixes except sandmix) $9.00
(Under 300 Tons will need to be quoted per
project conditions)
B. Haul of Hot Mix Asphalt (Min, Haul $2.00/Ton) $ .127TMI
SUBMITTED BY:
B
BY: %

' Titk/ﬁce President y

CERTIFICATE OF RESPONSIBILITY #10635
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A YEPF PEAL

ORDINANCE 1998 (92)

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE POSTING OF SIGNS ON
UTILITY POLES AND RIGHTS OF WAY, PERMITTING THE POSTING OF
SIGNS FOR LIMITED PURPOSES, AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR
THE VIOLATION THEREOF.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMAN OF
THE CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI, as follows, to-wit:

SECTION 1: No person, firm, or corporation may post any sign or any other
foreign material or matter on any utility poles within the City of Petal, Mississippi except
such signs as may be posted by the utility company who owns the pole for their own
purposes.

SECTION 2: No berson, firm, or corporation may place or post any sign, poster,
flyer, or other similar material within ten feet of the paved area of a roadway, except
under the following conditions:

a. A poster or sign advertising fhat the property is for sale, and posted
by the owner or the owner’s representative: |

b. Any sign no larger in size than three square feet, advertising any
event, provided said sign is at least three feet from the roadway and gives
the name, address and telephone number of the person posting the sign;
the sign shall not be erected more than five days before the event, and the
sign shall be removed within three days after the event.

c. Any regulatory signs erected by the city, the county, or the state for
the purpose of advising and directing traffic.

d. Any sign otherwise in compliance with Article VII of the official
zoning ordinance, 1979-42.

SECTION 3: Any person, firm or corporation found guilty of violating any
provision of this ordinance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and shall be subject to a fine
of $100.00 for each day the violation occurs and/or incarceration for not more than five
days for each day of violation. Each day of violation shall be considered a separate

offense.
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SECTION 4: This ordinaRe&1dHTbe"f"full force and effect 30 days from and
after its passage.

The above and foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing, the same was
first read and voted upon, first section by section, and then upon the Ordinance as a
whole, with the following results:

Those present and voting “Aye” and in favor of the passage, adoption, and
approval of Sections 1, 2, 3, and 4. of the foregoing Ordinance:

Willie W. Hinton

Charles E. Holbrook

Robert F. Langford

Donald H. Rowell

Leroy Scott

Those present and voting “Aye” and in favor of the passage, adoption and
approval of the Ordinance as a whole:

Willie W. Hinton -
Charles E. Holbrook
Robert F. Langford
Donald H. Rowell
Leroy Scott

The above and foregoing ordinance having received the unanimous approval of
the Board of Aldermen, the same is hereby adopted on this, the 3rd day of February,

A.D., 1998.

Attest:

eee O e o

PRISCILLA C. DANIEL, City Clerk

publish once - FEBRUARY 10, 1998
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EXHIBIT “C"

Wright, King and Company, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants
#10 Plaza Drive
P. O. Box 16433
Hattiesburg, MS 39402
(601) 268-3135  (601) 261-3922 - Fax

Douglas A. King, CPA

Willoughby C. Wright, CPA Members
Marcia N. Wright, CPA Mississippi Society of
B —— Certified Public Accountants
Ann Scott Henderson, CPA American Institute of
Samantha J. Kirschbaum, CPA Certified Public Accountants

Angela T. Herzog, CPA

Information contained in this "FINANCIAL OVERVIEW: is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the City of Petal,
Mississippi. Such information has been subject to the auditing procedures applied in the
examination of the general purpose financial statements and, based on our examination, is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.
Those financial statements, also with the opinion letter expressed by our firm, Wright, King &
Company, P.A., are available for public inspection pursuant to the applicable requirements of the
Mississippi Code.

Wright, King & Co., P.A.
December 23, 1997
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EXHIBIT "C"
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
Financial Overview
For the Year Ended September 30, 1997
1997
% —  YcarEnding September30
—Change 1997 1996 1995
CITY WIDE REVENUES:
Property taxes 9 $ 1,138,762 $ 1,149,039 $§ 1,268,358
State shared revenues .6 992,954 986,654 956,075
Charges for services 9.3 275,634 252,292 251,597
Licenses and permits 6.9 217,642 203,533 215,084
Fines and forfeits 8.5 69,338 63,926 62,266
Intergovernmental (262.3) 227,169 822,942 367,108
Water and sewer revenue 1.0 788,793 781,006 743,528
Miscellaneous 2119 123958 39.741 _86.196
Total revenue (108) £ 3834250 § 4200133 § 3950212
CITY WIDE EXPENDITURES:
General government (8.8) $ 368597 $§ 378622 $ 367,543
Public safety 2.7 970,717 954,663 844,709
Public works (17.9) 720,727 877,872 723,381
Health and welfare 26.5 29,033 22,948 21,606
Culture and recreation 39.3 178,108 127,848 116,443
Debt service 4.5) 646,176 676,798 664,507
Water and sewer services 3.1 815,348 887,428 787,754
Capital outlay (94.9) — 10157 __202006 ____ 95494
Total expenditures 04) £ A138923 § 4028085 § 3820437
GENERAL FUND REVENUES:
Property taxes .1 $ 539,133 $§ 568,151 $§ 592,297
Sales taxes 9.9 992,054 902,566 897,297
Charges for services (24.9) 1,456 1,941 400
Licenses and permits 6.9 217,642 203,533 215,084
Fines and forfeits 85 69,338 63,926 62,266
Miscellaneous 46.4 — 193,636 132,236 107,209
Total 15 £ 2013259 $ 1872353 §_1874553
Petal's Total Tax Levy 102.03 mills 102.03 mills 101.44 mills
(Includes Schools)
General Fund Tax Levy 21.91 mills 21.91 mills 21.91 mills
General Fund % of Levy 21.5% 21.5% 216 %

CITY OF PETAL




GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:

General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Health and welfare
Debt service
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

Increase From Prior Years

Percentage Change

Cost Center Analysis:
Police:

Personnel
Supplies _
Other services and charges
Capital outlays

Total

Eire:
Personnel
Supplies
Other services and charges
Capital outlays
Total

CITY OF PETAL
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EXHIBIT "C"
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
Financial Overview
For the Year Ended September 30, 1997
1997
% —_ Year Ending September30
—Change 1997 1996 1995

(2.6%) $ 368597 $ 378622 $ 367,543
9.2% 957,222 877,007 815,250
11.5% 341,109 301,791 237,809
40.2% 178,108 127,007 114,630
26.5% 29,033 22,948 21,606
(45.9%) 27,981 51,791 56,389
0% 0 0 0

$ 1902050 $ 1759166 § 1.613.227

142,884 145,939 (24,860)

8.1% 9.0% (1.5%)
1997 1996 1995

3.8% $ 478303 $ 460,800 $ 428,870
14.9% 20,005 17,400 12,055
59.3% 43,193 27,118 30,628
88.8% 43.073 4,845 6,431
14.6% $ 584574 $§ 510163 3 477984
4.1% $ 316962 $§ 304466 $ 278,843
14.6% 4,700 4,100 2,175
37.3% 34,690 25,261 22,450
N/A 0 0 799
6.8% $ 356352 $ 333827 § 304267
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EXHIBIT "“C"

Financial Overview

1997
% — YearEnding September 30
_Change 1997 1996 1995
WATER AND SEWER REVENUES:
Water charges 1.2% $ 400,146 $ 395489 § 371,385
Sewer charges 22% 341,793 334,314 313,880
Tap fees (4.5%) 8,725 9,135 7,280
Connect fees (1.8%) 6,522 6,640 6,326
Interest (23.3%) 24,516 31,778 36,232
Grant proceeds N/A 0 0 105,344
Miscellaneous 94.3% 2.091 3,650 8,425
Total revenues 1.0% $ 788793 $§ 781006 $ 848.872
WATER AND SEWER EXPENSES:
Personnel 1.3% $ 229,749 $ 226,891 $ 231,696
Supplies 13.5% 53,374 47,010 34,403
Other services (62.4%) 229,888 611,775 411,127
Capital outlay 288.2% 66,547 17.141 54,141
Total expenses prior to
debt reduction (35.8%) $ 579558 $ 902817 $  731.367
Net Income Exclusive of Debt
Reduction $..200235 $(2L8ID §£ L7505
General Water and
% Fund —Sewer = _ %
Personnel 68.6 $ 1,304,669 $ 229,749 26.5%
Supplies 73 138,320 53,374 6.2%
Other services 19.8 376,348 229,888 26.5%
Capital outlay 29 54,732 66,547 7.8%
Debt service 14 27981 288.563 33.0%
-200.0%, £.0202,050  £868121  $.100.0%

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

For the Year Ended September 30, 1997
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EXHIBIT

"cll

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
Financial Overview
For the Year Ended September 30, 1997

MISCELLANEOUS DATA
Current year sales tax growth

Sales tax growth - 1990 thru 1997
Average sales tax growth (90-97)

Sales tax percentage of revenue - 1990
Sales tax percentage of revenue - 1997
Property tax percentage of revenue - 1990
Property tax percentage of revenue - 1997

Combined percentage of property

sales tax revenues:
1990
1997

Value of 1 mill - 1990 -
Value of 1 mill - 1997

Population per 1990 census:

Service cost per person:
Police
Fire
Street

Recreation

$ 74.16
45.21
38.28

22.59

9.9%
50.5%
7.2%
42.6%
48.2%
29.4%

© 30.3%

72.0%
78.5%

$21,126
$25,931

7,883

1996

$

64.72

42.35

43.27

16.11
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EXHIBIT "cC"

Revenue Graph - General Fund

B Property Tax 30.3%
B Sales Tax 48.2%
B Other 7.2%

Fines 3.4%
B Licenses & Permits 10.9%

Expenditure Graph - General Fund

B General Government 19.4%
B Recreation 9.4%
B Debt Service 1.5%
Other 1.5%
B Public Works 17.9%
M Public Safety 50.3%
B Personnel 68.6%
8 Debt Service 1.4%
B Capital Outlay 2.9%
Contract Services 19.8%
B Supplies 7.3%
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EXHIBIT "C"

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30. 1997

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

PUBLIC OFFICIALS
Jack Gay, Jr.
Mayor
Priscilla C. Daniel
City Clerk
Members of Board of Aldermen
Robert F. Langford Alderman, Ward |
Donald H. Rowell Alderman, Ward 2
Charles E. Holbrook Alderman, Ward 3
Leroy Scott Alderman, Ward 4
Willie W. Hinton Alderman at Large
2
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EXHIBIT "C"

CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPY
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP)
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
)
Wright, King and Company, P.A,
Covagfiod Public Accounsumsy
5N Plans Drive:
P O 2 10453
Noswsbery M3
o1 280138 mm’l.-:ﬁz-r-
Witoagaty € W Cra et
Marcie N. Wright. CPA Amuriom lagsinay of
Canified Poblic Acosmmens
Ann Scom Henderson, CPA
Samunhe ) Kinschbowm, CPA Seciey of
Asgels T Hersog, CPA Comifiod Public Acosunsens
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Mayor and Board of Aldermen
City of Petal, Mississippi
We have audited the panying general purpose financial ofﬂnChyofMl.Miﬂ-'qi,uofowdnynended
September 30, 1997, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financi: are the resp ibility of the City of Petal,
Mississippi. management. Our ibility is 10 express an opini nﬁatﬂuﬂmﬂmhlmumowldit
We conducted our audit in d with pied derds. Those d: ‘nmﬁelhmphndpufnnnme
audit 10 obtain b about wheth ﬂrmﬂmﬂmﬁdmmﬁedmm An audit
mlMammumnuMmehmm“MhhMmMm An sudit
also includ ng ip MudmﬁmeﬁmmbbymnMnmhml

I’Im. .. h l' P -3 0 — ' P 3
lheCityofPanl.Mi-idppi..oqunnbuw.lm.mdﬂuwuofhmldﬂﬂmoﬁuwﬁumm
nonexpendable trust funds for the year then ended in conf ity ) d rincipl

anreortst
Nerenrnrests rsnies
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EXHIBIT

independent Auditors’ Report
Page Two
December 23. 1997

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the gen

IIC"

PAGE 167

eral purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The
ules listed in the table of contents are presented for the

ini indivi ial statements and sched
combining and individual fund and account group financi en e sttt of he iy of Pl i, Such

purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit o ¢
ion to the general purpose financial statement

d in all

in

is fairly p

w‘;*—&‘&;\" Coyc-\, aa

WRIGHT, KING AND COMPANY, P.A,

Hattiesburg, Mississippi
December 23. 1997

ASSETS

Cash & other deposits

Receivables (net of allowance)

Franchise fecs receivable

Due from other govemments

Due from other funds

Prepaid expenses

Inventory, at cost

Restricted assets

Other assets

Fixed assets

Available for debt service

Amount to be provided for retire-
ment of general long-term debt

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Bills docketed
Due (0 other funds
Other payables
Accrued interest on bonds
Current portion of revenue bonds
Current portion of general

obligation bonds
Current portion of notes payabie
Customer deposits
Notes payable
Revenue bonds payable -
General obligation bonds payable
Abatement notes payable
Centificate of participation
Lease paysble

Total Liabilities

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

FINANCIAL REPORTS

EXHIBIT A

CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

SEPTEMBER 30. 1997

40.929
108,400
4,677

2,738

. General  Genersl
Special Debt Capital Trust and Fixed Long-Term
-General _Revenue  _Service . Projects -Aseney —Debt
$ 615002 S 257687 § 618769 § $ 489443 5 58975 § s
106,441
6414 6350
76,601
2,289
35,512
291,990
103,934 43,398
3,1m7.880 3.207,197
622,119

L2124 3UGE0RS 82210

$ 32,904
9,297
70.442

:

S 208 §
i

:

s $ 65132 8§
71,976
1222
9,067
30,000

50,000
57538
103,960

g T e e 2

23 s H
4
44,722

50,000
2,150.000
455,000

f the general purposc financial statements and, in our
ts taken as a whole.

Tota)

(Memorandum

$ 2,036,876
106,441
40,929
121,164
81,278

38,250
291,990
149,382

11,945,017
622,119

=2.032.881
ALLIELET6

$ 120,144



FUND EOUITV':

Contributed capital
lavestment in fixed
s gemeral sty

Reserved for debt service
Reserved for replacement
Unreserved

FUND BALANCES:
Reserved for inventory

Reserved for debe service
Unreserved

Total Fund Equity

Tol Liolites snd Fond Equiey  $T0L208  SIGRORS MRALIS S SAZESSH & SAO1 SM20L17 S2$03000

EXHIBIT

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 17

"zgdl'mucommum)
CTTY OF PRTAL, MISSISSIPP1

SHEET
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

_an--u-m-_m-nmu._a—m-_

SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Special Dbt Trest and
General _Revesme . Secvice . Prolech Emnrise  _Asmey M wtﬂ
176888
2.207.197
138,138
(758,359)
2941200
2138
2.1 1z
AHIES  _I6A001
~S2.000 386001 SRMI9 . 2097862 4224 207097

The notes 10 financial statements are an integral pan of this stasement.

REVENUES:

Tousl Revenues
EXPENDITURES:
General

Public safety
Public works
Cuhure and recrestion
Health and welfare
Debt service
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Total other financing sources (uses)

EXHIBIT B

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPM

COMBINED STATEMD‘T OF REVENUES, EXFENDITURES

ALL GOVEINMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUND
Fi 1997

ND CHANGES IN FUND BALANC

‘OR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

Eiduciary Fund Tvpes.

— Covernmen FundTynes
Speciel Debt Capiaal
~General  _Revesms  Service . Projecs __Exosadable Trust
$ 492859 § $ 39629 8
9,40)
36,019
181,623
“sg
992,084
900
9474
4416
137481
8,132
69338
3,604
13432 s.182 9181
1,456
75,428
2691
—212 __.&
2011259 _142668 _60R910
368.897
9$7.222 13.858
341,109 $6.502
178,108
29,033 :
27981 4003 $33.392
1902030 _16S0I7 333392

CHANGES
Aumummmmmnmm

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other

0urces over expenditures and othet uses
Fund Balance - 100196

Change in reserves

Fund Batance - 973097

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
Eiduciary Pund Types.
Special Capital
—enenl, _Reyesws. Service  Proiecs _ExpeadebleTres
L1200 _20e) _28318 . —_—2
ss.a21
(90,141)
4,004 !
R221) 10t
28936 oann 188 it
606860 369212 346,601 13,986
—36

SLiAeS LeA00l AGRLE G e,

The notes 10 financinl satements sre an siegrel port of this satemens.

PAGE 168

3.207,197

138,138
(758.359)
2941201

2,78
14,224
622.119

9874
4416
137481
15.132
69338

3.604
28.103
15428

2.4

363,597
970.777
397,611
178,108

29.03)
646.176

Total

101481
1.536.659

JpRrY

~r
crar’

-

st
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EXHIBIT "C"

CITY OFEP’S;I:EI% ISSIPPI
COMBINED STASE':PESE ;)II;I}:%YNE‘;IEJEEE&(PENDIWRES
BUDGET (NON-GAA:I)I(A):‘I?I IQTCJUFG‘Q' A% GF?SVERNMENTAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

—General Fund

—Budget —Actual —Yariance .
REPMVENUES: § 492,859 s (214
$ 520,000 g 3
ot 9,403 X
Penalties and interest 32.382 Nt l 2;2
) Pl 175.000 17625t ot
Homestead exemption X
Sl;: s revenue 925,000 992;)0051: 67,053
es tax X
Alcoholic beverage tax 900
tntergovernmental 10.000 0874 ‘ 1&2;
Gas tax 3 s
e e 60300 75.132 14,332
Culture and recreation 66'000 s 1338
Fines and forfeits 4‘600 by 96
Chme’m rices 12,000 l3.4§2 :,g:
Interest " ‘
Prior year taxes Y106 1%
Reimbursements 75.500 oot 7
Grants E
Other income — 5384
Total Revenues 1900804 201307} 112267
13

Budget__ —Actual. Y AGADSS. ..
EXPENDITURES
General government
Personnel services 202,595 199,940 2,655
Supplies 25,680 23472 2,208
Other services 157,640 144,161 13,479
Capitaf outlay 5,125 1,024 4,101
Debt service —a093 J—3 A1 —l2
Toul —419.033 —.396578 — 22455
Public safety
Police
Personnel services 492,613 478,303 14,310
Supplies 19,850 20,008 (155)
. Other services 46,800 43,193 3,607
Capital outlay ——28.138 —d3013 —(14.735)
Total et BLEQL ——iBd.374 —_—027
Fire
Personnel services 316,962 309,157 7,805
Supplies 4,700 3,204 1,496
Other services 34,690 26,469 8, 22|
Capital outlays '] [}
Total — 156352 — 138830 _....LZ.iZZ.
Building inspection
Personnel services 30 850 30959 (109)
Supplies 1.000 542 458
Other services 4,450 2,198 2252
Capital outlsy 650 119 53|
Total — 36950 —3LB18 — 1132
14
EXMIBITC-I - CONTI'NUED
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISS
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES
ND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL
AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
—Genecal Fuod
. —Budget —Actual__ —YatianCE
Public works
Personnel services 188,212 178,625 9,587
Supplies 79,850 69,960 9,890
Other supplies 106,300 90,780 15,520
Capital outlay — 1600 —l243 — 6857
Total — 182,962 —d4Li0s —41.854
Health and weifare
Personnel services 18,224 17,806 418
Supplies 1,540 1,120 420
Other services 10,300 10,107 193
Capital outlsy
Total 10,064 —20.033 —l3l
Culture and recreation
Recreation department
Personne! services 71,308 66,469 4,839
Supplies 19, 17,109 2,491
Other services 37,970 35,397 2,573
Capital outlay £.500 — 643 L857
Total o RFIIT — 11260
Civic Center
Personnel services 24,859 23,410 1,449
Supplies 4,600 2,908 1,692
Other supplics 30,792 24,043 6,749
Capital outlay 5185 2,130 1028
Total

EXHIBIT C-1 - CONTINUED
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL
AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

— GoenelFusd

PAGE 169
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EXHIBIT "C"

EXHIBIT C-1 - CONTINUED
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL

COMBINED STATEMENT OF
AND CHANGES IN FUND

BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL

EXPENDITURES

AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FORTHEVEAI ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
Conaeal Fund -
—Dudest Akl - Yatisace
Towl! Expenditures _2.015.246 1902050 —ll0696
Excess (deficiency) of over expendi —1114.942) il —223.963
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers owt (34.120) 90.141) (35.421)
Other 2
Totsl other finsncing uses — LMD —R2TH — (42,550
Net Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
ditures and other financing uses Us5R) w4 iz
Accrued revenues —in
Net Excess - GAAP Basis 8936
Fund Balance - October | 606,860
Change in reserves —_—i
Fund Balance - September 30 $__636365
The Aoles arc am siegral pant of these financrel stemonts
16
EXHIBIT C-2

OF PETAL,

CITY MISSISSIPPL
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL

AND PROPRIETY FUND TY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEH'EMBER 30, 1997

—Budget__ —Actual —Yacience
lsE:?:iu-E: revesues $ 4324 s 4L704 $ (1.350)
Intergovernmentsl 23,000 3 13233
Program income 3882 1,026 2.526)
Imeresi carned 1340 1212 LE67
Total Revenue ~111.136 TN — 10524
EXPENDITURES: ° ° °
Supplies
153,310 20087 83283
g‘:ﬂ“;lfy‘ 120,484 10,158 110326
Debt service 29390 24002 (33412)
Total Expenditures —10LIM 168017 —l167
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expendiowres —{169.028) —0aan -l
Other sources (uses) - Transfers in -9 o [']
Be&(hhhﬂy)ﬁmﬂmm“mm LUunLn (20.597) p Tl
Adjustmens 10 GAAP basis:
Reclassification of program income to receivable (1,026}
Discharge of debi per grant agreemenm 36.283)
Accrued revenves (486)
Reclassification of transfers in
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over expenditures and other financing uses (GAAP basis) (a211)
Fund balance - 100196
Fund balance - 09/3097 266001
The notes arc an mecgral pan of this stalement
17
OF PETAL, &wm
COMBINED STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES
ANDCNA%IN FUND BALANCES
ALL COVERNMENTAL
AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

REVENUES:

Property tax $ 527,000 $ 598428

Imterest carned —_—0 Ju— - Y

Total revenwes 332000 —— 02907

EXPENDITURES:

Debn service

Princips) 400,000 400,000
lA':::-l'ns 129,583 129,588
Total expenditures -3 — 311392
Excess L of revenues over i Sl LIS 74,518
Adjustment 10 GAAP basis:

Increase (decrease) in accrued property taxes P—
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expendinures - GAAP besis 5518
Fund balance - October | 346401
Fund helance - September 30 SAl2110

The nnics 10 tie financal stakements are an inegral pant of these statements.

3 71,623

EL. B
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EXHIBIT

"C"

EXHIBIT C-4
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPi

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES BUDGET (NON-GAAP) AND
ACTUAL ALL GOVERNMENTAL AND PROPRIETY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

REVENUES:
Charges for services
Interest eamed
Miscellaneous
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:
Public works
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Capital outlay
Debt service
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses)
Teansfers in
Transfers out
Total other sources (uses)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over
expenditures and other uses

Adjustments to GAAP basis:
tion
Capital expenditures
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accrued expense
Increase in accounts receivable
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing sources
over expenditures and other financing uses (GAAP basis)
Retained eamnings unreserved at October |
Change in reserves
Retained camings unreserved at September 30

The noies arc an inicgral part of these financial siatements.

LEnterntisc Fund .
—Budget —Acal. —Yarianss
$ 980,658 $ 1,008,305 H 27,647
25,070 25,000 (70)
—L022.968 106493 —33.828
258,644 245,118 13,526
7,000 55,748 11,252
13,133 533,856 39277
68,500 31832 36,668
—2dlS2 — 288,363 — (50801
—1.204,949 EENLINTE —i2.032
—(21.981) —{28.524) — 22357
708,720 875,487 166,767
) —(132.047)
——l —3420 — 34720
FRITIE TN (©3904) o
174,685
31,832
(188.512)
(1,533)
(41.768)
3,005,457
12241201
19
EXHIBIT D

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP|

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Opemingc 'r‘evlnue:: Septamber 30,1997
es i
Tap logy ST S 9ma2es
(o =
er treatment cl
Interest eamed b 40,704
Other income 25,000
Operating expenses: ~ L061.307
al services
Supplies and materials 246,348
gonmcml services J;-;';;:
epairs and mainte G
Utilities menanee 33,238
Depreciation and amortization 70811
General and administration 188,512
Sewer treatment 350m
—.53.085
Operating i
in,
g income 36,308
Other sources (uses)
Gain on sale of fixed asset
Interest expense 669
Transfers in (113,46%)
Transfers out 875,487
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources over expenditures and other uses (41.768)
Retained earmings - Oct ]
1783 October 3,003,457
Change in reserves
Retai —24an
et ings -
ained Glmm“l September 30 .
The notes are an integrat pant of these financial statements.
20
EXHIBITE
CITY OF PLTAL, MISSISSIPPI
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
September 30,1997
Cash flow from operating activities:
Cash received from luding deposit) $ 1,034,709
Cash paid 10 suppliers (605,029)
Cash paid to employees
Net cash provided (used) by ing activiti ——lB2832
Cash flow from non-capital financing activities:
Operating transfers in (net) — 3420
Cash flow from capital and related financing activities:
Sale of capital assets 850
Proceeds of capital leases 40,392
Acquisition of capital assets (66,547)
Principal paid on bonds (75,000)
Principal paid on notes (48.940)
Principal paid on capital lease (3,316)
Interest paid
Net cash flows provided (used) by capital and related financing activities —(267.233)
Cash Now from investing activities:
Interest received — 25000
Net increase (decrease) in cash for the year (24.681)
Cash and restricted cash - October | . BO6.114
Cash and restricted cash - September 30 Sl bld3d,
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EXHIBIT "C"
EXHIBIT E (continued)
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPL
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
wer-m; income 36,308
g income 10 et cash provided by opersting activities:
Dewu-m and -nomu Il:,sg
b (5.423)
Increase (bcn-z) in accounts pylble (8.221)
lm (25.000)
do deposit (3.825)
(d m accreed —_—dt]
Interest expense $ 113468
Interest paid 114,672
mwnummu-mwdm*
22
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
(1) Summsry of Significant Accounting Policies
The City of Petal was incorporated in 1974 and op under a Mayor-Ald fumofpvummdplwidslheﬁ)ﬂowin
services:
Public Safety
Public Works
Health and Welfare
Culture and Recreation
General Administration
A. Reporting Entity

lnmmwmhwﬁxhndmmmhwmww
units. mm»m-wmwuhumammmwmmm-am
in GAAP. The basic - but not the only - mh“umwmﬁﬁhh reporting entity is the

mhody'uhluylomw responsibility. The mmaumwuw
mm-lbwny “"dmﬂmmnﬂ.e :fmlhuhiﬁty .:ﬂ::n:‘ b'::

selemonoflt: 0 operstions
mbllnyfofﬁaﬂlm Mmh#wﬁdmmummulwmofmh
p P nit add in defining the City's reporting entity.
Excluded from the reporting entity:

-Petal Police Auxiliary

-Petal Volunteer Fire Department

-Pine Belt Regional Waste Authority

-Area Development Partnership
PeulempdSq-ueSchoolD-m
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EXHIBIT "C"

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

: Y

Reporting Entity (continued)

The City of Petal donates to or has a financial commitment to these entities but does not appoint management or exert
significant control over these organizations.

Blended with the reporting entity:
-Petal Public Improvement Corporation

The Petal Public Improvement Corporation is a not-for-profit entity formed to finance the construction of a multi-purpose
center to be leased to the City. The Board of Directors of the Petal Public Imp! poration is posed of the
Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Petal.

The financial statements of the Petal Public Imp Corporation are reported as a Special Revenue Fund, using the
blended method of reporting, in the general purpose financial statements of the City of Petal.

B. Account Classifications
The account classifications used in the fi | are in d with the classifications required by the
Mississippi State Department of Audit.
C. Basis of Accounting
The ing and financial applied to a fund is d ined by its focus. Allg | fund
types are accounted for using a current financial focus. With this measurement focus, only current
assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present
increases and decreases in net current assets.
25
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP]
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
Summary of Significant A ting Policles ( d)
C. Basis of Accounting (continued)
All proprietary funds are d for on a flow of i focus. With this measurement focps,
all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds  are ir_lcluded on the balance sheets. Fund equity
is segregated into contributed capital and retained eami p Prop y fundstype op present
increases and decreases in net total assets.
The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all g | fund types, exp d ‘:L.m funds and agency funds.
Under the modified accrual basis of ing, re are ghized when ptible to u:cruel (1..eA. wt:en they
b both ble and available). "M ble" means the amount can be detengnp'ed and "availabic” means
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafier to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. Principal and interest on general fong-term debt are
recorded as fund liabilities when due.
Those revenues susceptible 1o accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, special T interest and charges
for services. Sales taxes collected and held by the state at year end on behalf of the City are recognized as revenue.
The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary fund types md nqne).(ge.ndable.wsl funds. Under this method,
revenues are recorded when camed and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.
D. Fund Accounting
The accounts of the City of Petal are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of thicE\ is gonsidered a
p ing entity. The operations of each fund are d for with a separate set of self c s
that comprise jts assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or exp City of Petal are L
t0 and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by whnch
spending activities are controfled. The various funds are grouped into generic fund types and broad categorics as follows:
26
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
Summary of Significant A ing Policies ( inued)
D. Fund Accounting (continued)

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

- The General Fund is the general operating fund of the municipality. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to for the p ds of specific sources (other
than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally icted for specific expenditure purp

Debs Service Fund - Debt Service Funds are used to for the fation of for, and the pay of,
general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. The primary revenue source is local property taxes fevied
specifically for debt service.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Enierprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to for operations which are intended to be self-supporting through
user charges or where the board has d ined that periodic d ination of net income is appropriate for management

control and accountability.
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Trust and Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or

as an agent for individual, private organizations and/or other funds. Expendable Trust Funds are accounted for in essentially

the same manner as g | funds. Nonexpendable Trust Funds are used to account for the principal portion of trust

funds, the part v;hlch lcannfol be expended. Agency Funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
of results of operati
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EXHIBIT "C“
CITY OF PETAL,
rm%v:’?x%ms?s%mnm:m
[{)] Summary of Sigaificant A ting Policies (continued)
Fixed Assets and Long-term Lisbilities
o coats incured for the purch structi “NM—unMnuﬁﬂ

or outlay expenditures
the governmental funds. The i
anwhhummmmmmmm&n

Fiudlmnvdmdlm imates
seneral fixed assets, r cxtimates of amounts spent for these purposes. No depreciation has been provided on

mc:vl-dmdm»uﬁuixﬁwmdid assets
] e clecx nfrastry ROt attempt 10 value seid i ts during the i
inventory. nydndoumwmmmdamhm;‘ . equi lists are maintai f?:rlhue

‘I'helon.-mnliubiliﬁailmmed the City which
mww-rmm&azmhﬁmmmhmm”m‘“'““

The two account groups are not funds. .
mwmm“mWWﬁhhmuwwlm. They are not

Deposits and Investments.

The City deposits funds in the financia! instituti i
Furthermore, the City invests excess f\nld’ ullmvmouw - m‘j‘;m - A“ld‘.er.n:n o m‘o:;mmnuwim e statutes.

Vari - . . . .
Ani0us restrictions on dep and are imp bymm.menmionsmmmnﬁudbelow.

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP!
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

(1)  Summary of Significant A ing Policies (continwed)

F.

G.

Deposits and Investments (continued)

AIIMuMﬁmNMnMMW&FMDMWCW(FDIQMk
collsteralized in an amount equal to 105% of the uninsured All deposits with finencial institutions insured
gsﬁqu and Loan Insurance Corporation cannot exceed the amount insured by that agency

lnvements

TheCityinllowed.bymm.wimeuexmMhmhﬂwmwwﬁmﬁmu&usm

omeiuudnSmeofMininippi.ovinmyﬁmﬂmmfwlhedepoimfmﬁm
Fund Reserves

Fund reserves are portions of fund cquity that are legally segregated for » specific future use or are not available for current
operations. Following is a description of all reserves approved by City policy:
Reserved for uncmployment compensation - An thet rep the unemploy tving fund bl
which is legally restricied for the pay of unemploy benefits.
wr«mm-mmunw.mummruwmhemmly
mlﬁmedlodnpymlofbu-mmdehwimiplmdimmmﬁuinﬁumym.
Rgervedforinvmwry-Anmnmdhwapmionofﬁmhﬂ-uhhﬁ*d\ninmorydocsw
ilable, dabl even though it is 3 component of assets.
Reserved for facility repl - An used 10 sep a portion of the fund balance that is restricied by
bond agreement (o facility repair snd replacement.

P P

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

(1)  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

H.

Inventories

. i i first-in/first-out (FIFO) method. The costs of
Inventorics are "‘"“",w,’ “ﬁw“":'mwmmmmm
Restricted Assets

Cerain d: ise fund bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment, arc classi
nméum:mnéu-ummm.mirwwm“-u

Compensated Absences .
Ww-&m-mmwwmcnym. Accumulated sick leave or vacation is not paid
upon termination of employment.

K. Cash

iders any i with s rity of tess than 90 days 10 be cash.

The City
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EXHIBIT "C"

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
2) interfund Receivables and Payables

The following is a summary of Due To and Due From other funds:

—DucTo .

General Fund H 9,297 1 4677
Special Revenue Fund:

CDBG Fund |
Propri Fund:

Wpalee:.:ynd Sewer 71,976 62,054

Solid Waste 14,547
Trust and Agency Fund:

Tax Collector's Fund —_— 4 —_—

Total s in

3) Deposits
ial institutions was $2,328,866, and the bank balance was $2,332,997. The

The carrying amount of the City's deposits with fi
bank balance is categorized as follows:

Amount insured or collateralized with securities held by

the City or its agent in the City's name $2.332997
Amount collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution's trust dep: or agent in the City's name 0
Uncollaterized ]
Total Bank Balance $.2.332.997
3
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP]

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

@ A Receivable - C s

Customer accounts receivable in the Enterprise Fund are attributable to unpaid balk at year-end for charges for services. The
All for Doubtful A ts balance at September 30, 1997, is $2,400, which is computed at 5% of gross receivables at year-
end. The 5% approkimation is based on the City's history of collections.

Notes Receivable

The City of Petal participates in the Rental Rehabilitation Program of the Office of Housing and Urban Development. As a result,
the City has $103,983 in notes receivable from grant contracts. Repayment on these notes are available for use in the program.
However, $91,686 of the notes are being forgiven at 10% per year if grant conditions are met.

(5)  Fixed Assets

The following is a y of the changes in general fixed assets:
Balance Balance
I.and and casements S 311287 § 1 $ 311,287
Buildings 1,058,028 1,058,028
Improvements 266.532 266,532
Equipment:
Furniture 75,787 2476 207 78,056
Motor vehicles 510,034 33,419 42,389 501,064
Other 415,017 32,670 18,232 429,455
Sewer system _5.562.775 2.362.775
Totals SRA20460 SRNG5S L5082 §8.202,197
32
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP]

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

[£1) Fixed Assets (continued)
Proprictary Fund Type fixed assets are recorded in the Enterprise Funds and are summarized as follows:

Balance Balance

Additio Deleii o

Lu.ad and easements $ 2199 § H s 21,994
Buildings 79,939 79‘939
Water/Sewer systems 5,357,922 5.357:922
Operating equipment 310,724 26,155 37,442 299,437
Assets under capital lease 40,392 40:392

Less: Accumulated depreciation L1910.776) (182173 —136.14%) £2.061.804)
-1850.803 ____(120.626) — 1297 -.3.237.880

Solid Waste Fund
Operating equipment 43,756 37,074 6,682
Less: Accumulated depreciation —(43756) .. —i{37.074) —{6682)
[} [1] 0 1}
Totl LIES080) £ U20Q60 S 1297 2732880

Fixed assets are fu.ted at cost. Additions are capitalized while expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged against
revenues. Depreciation is not provided for in the General Fixed Asset Group. Depreciation is based upon the estimated useful life
of the property under the straight-line method in Proprietary Fund Types.
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EXHIBIT "C"

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Bonds Payable

Presented below is Section 21-33.303 Mississippi Code: No municipality shall hereafier issue bonds secured by a pledge of its
full faith and credit for the purposes authorized by law in an amount which, when added to the then outstanding bonded
indebtedness of such municipality, shall exceed either (l)ﬁhmm(lﬁ)mlwm 1999, ndlulpelm(lo%)
thereafier of the assessed value of the taxable property within such mwnicipality, Ag 10 the last completed assessment for
taxation, or (b) ten percent (10%) dmmwamlﬂwAhnMy&mW” 1984,

power purposes and for the jon of special impe
Mmuhwnmdmmmnmﬁwuhmwbhmw
However. in no case shall any municipality contract any indebiedness which, when added 1o all of the outstanding geneval
obligation indebtedness, both bonded and flosting. shall exceed either (a) twenty percent (20%) until September 30, 1999, and
fifieen percent (15%) thereafier of the assessed value of all taxable property within such municipality according to the last
completednenmemforuxnonov(b)ﬁnempam(ls%)ordnmmnwhnhmmwfmmﬁwdye-r

ending S ber 30, 1984, which is grester. Nothing herein ined shall be d 10 apply to bligations in
whnchnub;euloamlﬁ, pristions therefore, or 10 bonds b e unndbymymmmpdltyfwxhoolp\morw
bli any form b fore or hereafier i d by any municipality which are paysble exclusively from the

mofmywmwlny o¢ 10 bonds issued by any municipality under the provisions of Sections 57-1-1 through
57-1-51. or w any special assessment improvement bonds issued by any municipality under the provisions of Sections 21-41-)
through 21-41-53.

All bonds issued prior 10 July 1. 1990, pursuant 1o this chapter by any ipality for the purpose of the i !
mnovnnngofmnpnwm.wmwmedbcmnmdmfmhuumudawcanplymd‘mdmhnmvemofﬂw

P of Natural R issued pursuant 10 the Federal Water Pollution Control Act and amendments thereto,
mhmbyewmhhlmmuwwﬁmﬂumwyofhmwnydonsmmmoluuon
ovovdmmeewtheeﬂ'ectm-dnmuwdbyumdmhmulbemuuedwmﬂwmmmmwde
wmcmﬁnds!ordnpymauofmmduﬂmwwdiwumh p ly b due and payable as
well as the y exp ion with the jion and maintenance of such facilities.

L
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CITY OF PETAL. MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Bonds Payable (continued)

The following is a schedule of limitations on the indebtedness of the City at September 30, 1997:
Authorized Dett Limit: 15 Percent 20 Percent
Assessed valuation for fiscal year ended

September 30, 1997 - $27.879,638 34,181,946 $ 5575928
Present debt subject 10 15% limitation (455,000)

Present debt subject to 20% limitation including

debt subject only 15% limitation —— L1.565,000)
Margin for further debt under respective debt limits $31.226.946 $.4010928
Changes in Long-Term Debt
A schedule of changes in fong-term debt is p d in the Other Suppi | Information section of this report.

Bonds and installment notes payable are comprised of the following:
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:

$3.750,000 Separate School District Bonds due in annwal instaliments
0f$80,000in 1978 and 1979 increasing 10 $85.000 in 1981, $90,000
in 1982, $95,000 in 1983, $150,000 in 1984 through 1989, $160,000
in 1990 through 1993, $170,000 in 1994 through 1998, $180,000

in 1990 through 2002, and $200,000 in 2003. inscrest ot 5.50% 10 6.75%. ~L.090.000
TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 1090000
3
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Changes in Long-Term Debt (continued)
SEWER ABATEMENT NOTE PAYABLE:
$417.827 Sewer Abstement Loan due in monthly installments of $1.667 for
240 months at 0%. ~—17L189
CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION:
$550.000 in Centificates of Participstion due in annual instaliments of $20.000
in 1994; $25.000 in 1995 through 1997 $30,000 in 1998 and 1999; $35.000
in 2000 and 2001: $40,000 in 2002 and 2004; $45.000 in 2004 and 2005: $50.000
in 2008, interest s $.60% 10 3.00%. 435000
REVENUE BONDS:
$825.000 Water and Sewer Series 1990 due in annual instaliments of $20,000 from
1991 10 1993, $25.000 in 1994 to 1996, $30.000 in 1997 and 1998, $35.000 in 1999
and 2000. and $40.000 in 2001, $45,000 in 2002 and 2003, $50.000 in 2004,
$55.000 in 2005 and 2006, $60.000 in 2007, $65,000 in 2008, $70.000 in
2009 and $75.000 in 2010, interest at 6.6% 10 9.4% 660000

TOTAL REVENUE BONDS — 660,000
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CITY OF PETAL
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EXHIBIT "C"

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

{7 Changes in Long-Term Debt
GENERAL OBLIGATION ENTERPRISE BONDS:

$1.370.000 Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds due in annual instaliments of
$5.000 in 1992, $25,000 in 1993 to 1995, $230,000 in 1996, $250,000 in 1997,
$225,000 in 1998, $270,000 in 1999 and $285,000 in 2000, interest at 3.0% to 5.3%.

$700,000 Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds due in annual instaliments of $25,000 in
1990, $30,000 in 1991 and 1992, $35,000 in 1993 and 1994, $40,000 in 1995 and 1996,
$45,000 in 1997, $50,000 in 1998 and 1999, $55,000 in 2000, $60,000 in 2001, $65,000

in 2002, $70,000 in 2003 and 2004, interest at 7.1% to 10.0%.

TOTAL GENERAL OBLIGATION ENTERPRISE BONDS

OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT:

$807.757 State Revolving Loan Fund loan due in monthly installments of $5,532

for 237 months at 4.5% per annum.

$125,000 five year note due in five installments of $25.000 plus interest

accrued at 3.99% annually.

Total Other Long-Term Debt

37

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

() Changes in Long-Term Debt (continued)

The annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt as of September 30, 1997 follows:

— $3,750000SSD Bonds
Year Ending 9/30 Principal
199! s 170,000
1999 180,000
2000 180,000
2001 180,000
2002 180,000
Thereafter 200,000
£1090,000
.
. WWWE. inal
1998 $ 50,000
1999 50,000
2000 §5,000
2001 60,000
2002 65,000
Thereafier 140,000
1.420.000
$825.000 Series 1990 Reyenue Bond

_Principal

1998 $ 30,000
1999 35,000
2000 35,000
2001 40,000
2002 45,000
Thereafter 475000
1660000

38

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR'ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

[} Changes in Long-Term Debt

T _Principal
8 S 250,000
1999 255,000
2000 270,000
nerzeoft{ 285,000
er Q
$.1.060.000

_Principal

1998 S 30,000
1999 30,000
2000 35,000
2001 35,000

™ 2002 40,000
ercafter 285,000
1435000

$125.000 Fi

:m $ 25,000
—— 25,000

30000

39

—420.000
~L480.000

nterest
$ 44,970
42,825
40,515
38,020
35,150

—lnierest
$ 45898
34,091
21,285
7,268

—Interest
$ 27402
25,198
23,212
21,226
19,040

—~Interest
$ 1,995

—1.060.000
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EXHIBIT “C"

CTTY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Changes in Loag-Term Debt
5802757 SRF Losn_
1998 $ 2930 $ 32,793
1999 30,684 31,445
2000 32,094 30,036
2001 33,568 28,561
2002 s 21019
Thereafier — 3581276 — 174635
1242070 224489
Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Plan Description: The City of Petal. Mississippi contributes 10 the Public Employees’ Retirement System of Mississippi (PERS),
amdﬁnmﬂﬁﬂea":ployad:ﬁudmﬁl, ion plan. PERS provid i and disability benefits, annual cost-of-
living adj and death benefits 10 plan members and beneficisarics. Benefit provisions arc established by State law and may

be amended by the State of Mississippi Legisiature. ms“unﬂﬂymhueﬁmmmnmluduﬁm
w%wm That information may be obtained by writing 0 Public Employee Retirement
System, PERS Building, 429 Mississippi Street, Jackson, MS 39201-1005 or by calling (601) 359-3589 or 1.300 444 PERS.

Eunding Policy: PERSMMRW&W?M“MMWMMMCWM‘MBW
1o ibute ot an ial d ji ‘me.ﬁ“mh’.ﬁ%ofm-lmadpyfvﬂ.mm:hmw
ofrmmnﬂWmewﬂyWhmdmmupm.any.leonnﬂmmw
PERS for the years ending September 30, 1997, 1996. and 1995 were $107,207, $98,656, and $91.521, respectively. equal to the

9)

required contributions for each year.

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Ad Valorem Taxes Levied for Other Governmental Entities

As siated in Note ), Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, this report has been prepared 10 include the funds and account
roups of the City. Section 35-57-1 et 3eq.. Mississippi Code 1972, requires that the City levy and collect all taxes for and on behalf
of the municipal separate school district. Section 39-3-7, Mississippi Code 1972, authori the City to levy and collect a tax not
in excess of three mills for the support of any public library system located within the municipality.

Advﬂmmmwwmuinmﬁmmlmmmmm“wmumm
expenditures of the City with the exception of school bonded indebtedness issued prior to March 3, 1987. The accompanying

PP dule “R iliation of Tax A to Fund Collections” provides specific and
| infc i For the reponied fiscal year the following ad valorem tax levies were made in accordance with the
pplicabl qui and authorizati
. licable State | Mills Levied
School District:
Minimum Education Program 37.57-t 2.65 mills
Operational Support 37-5%-108 54.01 mills
School Bonded Indebtedness
(for bonds issued subsequent
to March 3, 1987) 37-59-23 5.0 mills

Taxes collected for school bonded indebtedness issued prior 1o March 3, 1987 and deir service expenditures attributable to such
debt is reported in the City’s School Bond and Interest Fund (accounted for as a debt service fund). In addition 10 recording these
transactions in a separate debr service fund. the detx attributabie 10 these issues is recorded in the City's General Long-term Debt
Group of Accounts.

waceminﬂmyduuuuﬂWMimbthueAwW:thCiqdo«mmdw
service transactions attributable (o school bonds issued subsequent 30 March 3, 1987. These bond issues are not reported in the
City's Long-term Debt Group of Accounts.

41

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 0, 1997

(18)  Legal Compliance

A.  Budget

The City of Petal has met all requirements set forth by law and prescribed by the State Dep of Audit in prep
and monitoring of the budget for the govemmental funds of the City of Petal.

B. Purchasing
TheCilyofPeulhuinplnednwoodmmdndbytheSueofMiuiuiwiuul’oﬂhiul'mlllohheMunicipal
Compliance Questionnaire.

C. Property Tax

Property taxes are assessed by the City on a calendar year basis and are considered delinquent as of February 1. Tax sales
are held in April and August 10 recover unpaid property taxes at that dete.

State law provides for a |0 percemt on property tax o.nmﬂle,. year and quire:
any excess tax collections are 10 be placed in escrow and appliod agains the following years tax revenue. The City did not
exceed the 10 percent limitation for the yesr ended September 30, 1997,

D. Deposits

The City’s bank balance st September 30, 1997, was $2.332,997. This bal was fully collateralized by ities held
by the City or the City’s agent in the City's name.
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EXHIBIT "C"
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Receivables

Reccivables at September 30, 1997 consist of the following:

Accounts 1 s s $ 106,441 $ 106,441
Franchise fees 40,929 40,929
Sales tax 92,050 92,050
Auto ad valorem 16,3471 R || S— 22691
Tows  § 149326 & 0 S 6330 Li06sdl S26L10
Customer accounts receivable in the Enterprise Fund are attributable to unpaid bal for charges through September 30, 1997.
Payables from Restricted Assets
Certain assets of the Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund have been restricted for debt service, deposits and
These assets consist of cash and certifi of deposit icted as foll
Customer deposits $ 103,960
Accrued interest 9.067
Bonds and notes payable (current) 134337

Deferred Charges
During the year ended September 30, 1992, the City issued $825,000 of Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds to finance the extension

ity" i i i ity i 771 in legal and other issuance
of the City's sewer system. In connection with the issuance of these bonds (he ley incurred $26, n
costs. These fees have been capitalized and are being amortized on the straight-line method over the life of the bonds.
1
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 130, 1997
Contributed Capital

Contributed capital as of September 30, 1997 consists of:

Contributions from C S 50,068
Contributions from Federal Government 78,882
Contributions from City of Petal 47935

Toul £126885

Inventory
The enterprise and general fund inventories are stated at cost. Cost is determined primarily under the first-in, first-out method.
Interest Expense

The total amount of interest expense incurred by the Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund for the year ended September 30, 1997 is
as follows:

Charged to expense $ 113,465
Paid $ 114672

Solid Waste Disposal
Pursuant to Section 17-17-347 of the Mississippi Code Annotated (1972), the City of Petal, Mississippi began accounting for waste

disposal and collection in a proprietary fund. The City contracted with Eagle Waste, Inc. to provide waste disposal and collection
services for the City. Eagle Waste, Inc. was paid $303.486 during the year ended September 30, 1997,

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Risk Management
The City of Petal is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and

injuries to employees; and natural di The City participates in two sep tisk pools to provide coverage for
possible losses due to these risks. These pools are described below:

A Mississioni Municipal Workers' C ion G

This pool was formed under the Mississippi Workers' Comp ion Act to provide coverage for claims arising from injuries
to employees. The City is jointly and Ily liable for obli of the group.

8. ississingi Municinal Liahility P

This pool was formed under inter-local ag; for the purpose of providing the liability coverage prescribed by the
Plan for the member municipalities. The pool uses a "service company” to manage the plan's day to day activities.

The City of Petal pays premiums based upon an actuarial assessment of the City's loss experience rate and the plans overall
financial condition. The City may be assessed if, at any time, the assets of the plan, in the opinion of the Board of Trustees,
are insufficient to disch its obligati

Capital Leases

The City is the lessee of Modet 580 Super L Loader under a capital lease expiring on March 10, 2002. The assets and liabilities
under capita) leases are recorded at the lower of the present value of minimum lcase payments or the fair value of the asset. The
assets are depreciated over the lower of the related lease terms or their estimated useful lives. Depreciation of assets under capital
leases is included in the depreciati for September 30, 1997.
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CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Copital Lenses (continued)

Followiuiumuyol‘muderuaiulh-u:

¢ 570456
15,564

99.198
467

s 4558

1453

PAGE 180

Model 580 Super L Losder $40,392
Less: accumulated depreciation L4039
8633
Mini future lease pay maﬁwm-ﬁmnlm&hmﬁwmnubﬂwﬁ:
Year caded September 30
1998 $ 73h
1999 7311
2000 7311
2001 730
2002 JESENT
Total minimum leage payments 42388
Less: interest amount ~—(5.312)
Present value of net minimum lease payment $.32.0%
Interest rate of capital lease is 4.91%.
46
CITY OF PETAL, MisSIssIPP)
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
SCHEDULE |
CrTv OF PETAL MISSECU,
GENERAL FUND - 30,1997
“mxﬁkawd~n“”
(With Comparstive
I . ; B
s 615002
ASSETS
coh R
Franchise fecs m:'m
Due from: .
Other funds FEETR
Inventory 8t “:““
Tow) s s
LIABILITIES
Bills docketed ";i:
Cash bonds
Tax overbids 2
Do mmliiu
Toral
1,138
FUND uu:fi 636365
Reserved
Unreserved —£39103
Tousl fund batence LTIl
Total tiabiliies and fund beleace

ipl SEEICTREMS.
Toe soses are an imegra partof the fneac
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ASSETS

Cash

Receivables
Accounts
Accrued interest
Other

Due from other
govermnments
Totat assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due 10 other funds
Toul liabilities
EQUITY
Unreserved

Totsl equity

Totat Liabilities
and Equity

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 17

EXHIBIT

"Cll

SCHEDULE 2

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE YE
(With Comparative Totals for the Year

REVENUES

ax
Penalties and interest on delinquent taxes
Licenses and permits
Franchise fees
Homestead exemption
State share revenue:
Sales tax
Alcoholic beverage levy
Incergovernmental:
Gasoline tax
Municipal aid
Cultural and recreational fees
Fines and forfeits
Charges for services
Interest eamings
Prior year taxes
Grants
Sale of equipment
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public safety
Public works
Cultural and recreational
Health and welfare
Debt service
Total expenditures

49

SCHEDULE 2 (CONT.)

H

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

GENERAL FUND

AR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
Ended September 30, 1997)

492,859
9,403
36,019
181,623
44818

992,054
900

9,874

4416

75,132

69,338

3.604

13432

1456

75428

2,691
—22
— 2012259

368,597
957,222
341,109

178,108

29,033

— 21981
——L202.030

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 10, 1997
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended September 30, 1996)

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses)
Donations
Expense reimbursements
Transfers out
Total other financing uses

Excess of revenue. and other financing sources over
expenditures and other financing uses

Fund balance - October |
Change in reserve for inventory

Fund balance - September 30

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Fire Law Road Mubti
Pn.um-on Enforcement  Maintenance  Building
$I03.113  § 4516 $ T § s

1
Mol Rtdle S2aQ0 §
$ 1280 s 29 s 474 s
doLa L _dume a8 s
SOLEN  __siBe  _m8341 ___s%
HOAL Bl L0 Lo

The accompanying notes are an integeal pan of the financial statements

SCHEDULE 3.A
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Renial  MCPP Law
Rehab  Enforcement

CDBG
Eund. _ Fund . _Fund

—_—
—ili200

4,004
3,864

28,936

606,860

H s 2068 s $2027 S12311 S 4870
7081 3292
—— Al —— —
[ TR S S W i ¥ Y71 WP N TR TS
s ] s [ s
—LE 69 e L2027 1231 _BLS%
I8 &M . 2027 .23 _men
RILON LA A A2 RI2ML RMSD

509,266
13,611
39,638

163,898
42,455

902,566
900

9814
1424
33,943
€3 926
1,041
13,954
2819
58,627
3,432

—lif2
. lanan

378,622
877,007
301,791
127,007

22,948

1V )
—LI59.166
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$5,743

552,890

%

$257.687

103.984
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EXHIBIT "cC"
SCHEDULE )-8
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP
SPECIAL FUNDS
commmosuwormm
AND N FUND
ronvulumeomn.lm
L MCPP Law Loen Remal Rehab
- — — -:: :: Eaforcoment  SEECS Rapey Lomn
faad bt _Ded  Pad_ faad _Dmt  Pwd Dwd Pl
:5:“ $ $ s S $ $ s s s
Municipal firs funds 35.109 o
e o 1169 m (K3 " 7 3% 1443
imorest N o
income —ii — | —— — ——
mm el . Ms e 6 0 AN a8
RFS
:px;?s:'«ym 11532 2023
Public works $6.501
Dﬂ:&e 2.8 1540
outtay s 2 —_— e A ——
Teotal expenditures T 48 AN el AR — —— —
Excess (deficiency) of
revenues {uwnder)
uwl‘m:: _24061 (41D _L2089 (15408 _ S - § 1l
Other financing sources
(uses):
:)e':‘cr!:;:rgc B sri06 @im
Transfers out e ———— — — —— ——
Touwl other 35421 (2,106 — — J4UN
52
SCHEDULE 3-B
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPY
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES.
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
Fire Lew Roed Muki Rl MCPPLaw

expenditures
and fnancing uses 24,061

Fundbalance 10016  _77.772 ___ 8299 _ 72458 _ S84 103157
Fundbelance 09307 SIOLEM. §_ll6 SM5347 1320 RLQ3

(4113

13.089 16 (32.106) 1,753) 330

The accompanying aotes are an integral parnt of the financial aatcments

SCHEDULE 4.A
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30. 1997
2.5 Million Sewer $SD Bond
Bond & Inserest and Inerest
—Fund
ASSETS —fad—
Cash $ a5 s 29911
Due from other govemments — 6150
Total Assets S Ji3253 1236261
LIABILITIES [ S
Total Lisbilities —
EQUITY
Reserved for debt service — 325858 —236261
Toua! Equity 385258 — 236261
Total Liability and Fund Equity S 285058 $.206261

The accompanyng Rotes are an insegral part of the financie! stovements.

I
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$ 96,99
35109
5352
s.152

]
:

13,558
1 $6.502

34,803

1
b

22240

L

55421
(36.283)
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REVENUES
Property tax
Interest earned
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Agent fees
Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Fund balance, October 1, 1996

Fund balance. September 30, 1997

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 17

EXHIBIT "C"

SCHEDULE 4-B

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

ASSETS
Cash in bank
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Due 10 other governments
Due to other funds
Deferred benefits payable
Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCE

Total liabilities and fund balance

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial stater

2.5 Million Sewer SSD Bond
Bond & Interest and Interest
—Fund_
1 306,471 $ 293,158
— 6407 -8
— 312878 —296.032
230,000 170,000
57.685 71,900
-7 —125
——221.167 —242.225
21,711 53,807
—364,147 —182.454
i._JB385¢8 $.23626]
55

SCHEDULE 5-A
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Insurance Tax

Benefit Revolving  Collector's

44222 8 14224 3 29
44722 £14228 .22

s s b 24
5
442 —_
4472 —20
14224

S L A A S NASD S i 4 5N 8 A A 8 S NAH
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400,000
129,585
— 1807
——533.392

75.518
— 346,601
S622110

Totals
(Memorandum
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EXHIBIT “C»
SCHEDULE 6-A
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPY
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 10, 1997
Water and Sotid
Sewer Waste
ASSETS
Cash —Faad Fund
Receivables s 4an90 s 15503
735 26,885
inventory
Prepaid expense 38312
Due from other funds '
. 4,547
Debt service 62,054
ingency s
e ‘m"’"" . 5,039
B . 5.038
Feiy o 80.716
Facility repair '”:‘”
Property, plant and equipment
Land and easements o
lw sewer systems 241,961
,"""‘.". “7 oquipment 5,195,901
M“miu 299,527 .
Bond issusnce cost (mzl" 4.7,1? Prpro
Poariors nulated smortization A
) am
Assets held under capital lease
Total assets 0
i4zLae 136033
n
SCHEDULE 5-8
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP!

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Tout
(Memorandum
—Only)

S 44
106,441

35512
2,289
76,601

4730
5,039
5,038

20,716

153,858

21,994
241,961
5,195,901
306,211
(2,063,579)
26,
(10,150)
x2m

— 40192
4285534

EXPENDITURES
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Insurance
Revolving
—Fund
REVENUES s
Interest
EXPENDITURES e
i 28
Excess of revenue over expenditures
Fund balance - October 1, 1996 11986
S1a24

Fund balance - September 30, 1997

The accompany!

mmnnnﬂwdmmm
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LL]
EXHIBIT "C
re
inued)
HEDULE 6-A (Contint
CI‘SI'CY OF PET':IIS..ETUSNS:)SSSIPPI
ENTERP! S EET
ING BALANCE
COM:;:NPTEMBER 30, 1997 .
Water and Solid Mem -
Son Waste orand
. 132
S 65,
5,212 »
$ 39,9?'2 $ 252 ‘;;';w
LIABILITIES e lz);‘:w i
Accounts pays : e
other funds 0 | 9
(D.‘::l:ner deposits l‘gsg'ggg X ::gz
interest u,
A“n::i :o:\ds paysble 2
i::emem note paysble
Accrued expenscs
B 176,885
Total Liabilities — "
‘z.‘”g (758.359)
e e
Contribute ) ‘
Reserved for debt i:e.r;dmnpmmm
Reserved for repa
Unreserved 2957413 {16212} 2941201
Total Equity _ 2,466,139 _aLnd __2.491.862

Total Liabilities and Equity

The notes are an integral part O the financial statements.
] 0 the fi I

Opemmg Revenyes:
Charges for services
Tap fees
Connect fees
Sewer treatmens charges
interest eamed
Other income
Total revenue
Operating Expenses:
Personnet costs
Supplies and materials
Conractual services
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities
Depreciation and amortization
General and administrative
Sewer treatment
Total expense
Operating income (loss)
Other sources {uses)
Salke of fixed assets
Transfers in
Transfers out
Interest expense
Total other sources (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other sources

Retained camings October 1, 1996
Change in reserves
Reuined camings September 30, 1997

The notes are an integral part of these statements,

$.428810

59

SCHEDULE 6.

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPY

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT
AND CHANGES IN

SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Water and

OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
RETAINED EARNINGS

Solid

Toul
Sewer Waste (Memorandym
$ 701,238 $ 272030 $ 973265
8,728 8,728
6,522 6,522
40,704 40,704
24,516 484 25,000
—. ] R— 1.1}
— 288793 —272.514 ~—LosL307
229,749 17,099 246,848
83,734 2,014 53,748
27910 303,486 331,396
33,258 33258
70,811 70811
188,512 188,512
34,554 s 3s0m
p—x X1 § —_— pu— 1
—20L.583 > NITY e L024.999
—— 86210 ~—{50.602) — 36,308
669 669
840,767 34,720 875,487
(840,767) (840,7%67)
—
(25,886) {15.882) (41,768)
3,008,787 (330) 3,005,457
L.28:2413 212 2841200
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CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 17

EXHIBIT "C"

SCHEDULE 6-C

Woter nd Sold
Sewer Wame
Cash flows frem opersting activicies: —Lad Fand
ca -nﬁ-._ 5 M35 s Mas
o it o el 093 001.106)
N cash providad (smad) by opersing sciices ~aua —uzoe
Cash from non-capital financing sctiviti p—
Operating wansfers in (et} o s
Cash Nows from capital and relosed sctivisies:
Sele of capital assets financing o
Acquisition of capital seets s
Principal peid e bonds poryoid
m"*-w“’ (62,340
oo o o 0316)
paid e 40,392
. relsted financing activities
Cdlﬂomhyn'nven’-.m 20 JE— X
Imerest received
! ‘ in cash (13.009) ea2)
Cash balance - Ocsober |. 1996
Cash belance - Scprember 0. 1997 —us
The noics are an wacgrat pan of these stusements
61
e e
CITY
ETARY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FLOWS
EPTEMBER 30, 1997
AWOFOPEMHNGINCOMBTONETCASH
mmagOV!DED N OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Water and Solid
Sewer Waste
ing & (loss) H 26910 $ (50602
S e ey e
;weuhwmdbgmmmwnm: 1812
Depreciation mdunoni" ization L et ‘(:“)
mw in accounts 13.132) X
:m&m - peysble iu.m) (LD}
(Increase) decrease in customer deposits (3.825)
) in accrued exp .l —

Net cash provided (used) by op ing sctivit

P> X 71 R B¢

mm"i'dmdin : $ 113465 $
:nmvu ;:id 114,672

mwymmn-wdmdmmm

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI

OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

63

330
(66.347)

(73,000)
(48.940)
(3.316)
4039
—LLI45672)
—261211

—23000

(24.681)
p— NITH
S2iladl

$ 113,468
114,672

caree
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Name

Jack Gay, Jr.

Leroy Scott

Robert F. Langford
Charles E. Holbrook
Donald H. Rowell
Willie W. Hinton
Priscilla C. Daniel
Jean Marie Ishee
Cecelia A, Breland
Ava Pickett

Billy Wayne Murphy

Total accounted for

CITY OF PETAL
MINUTE BOOK 17

EXHIBIT

"C"

CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP!
SCHEDULE OF SURETY BONDS
SEPTEMBER 30. 1997

Position Company Bond
Mayor USF&G 10,000
Alderman Ward 4 USF&G 10,000
Alderman Ward | USF&G 10,000
Alderman Ward 3 USF&G 10,000
Alderman Ward 2 USF&G 10,000
Alderman at Large USF&G 10,000
City Clerk USF&G 50,000
Accounting Clerk Actna Life 10,000
Water Department Cashier Aetna Life 10,000
Deputy Clerk Actna Life 10,000
Police Chief Actna Life 50,000
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPP1

SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM DEBT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997

Balance Transactions
Outstanding During Fiscal Year
Definition.and Purpose —Redeemed
General Obligation Bonds:
Separate School District $ 1,260,000 s $ 170,000
Sewer refunding 1,290,000 230,000
Refunding 465,000 45000
Total 3.015.000 445000
Revenue Bonds:
Walter and Sewer Series 1993 — 690,000 — 30000
Official Long-term Debt:
Centificates of participation 480,000 25,000
Sewer abatement note 192,091 20,902
Revolving fund loan 770,118 28,048
Five year note 75,000 25,000
Road improvement note 28000 28000
Total —1.545.209 —-126.250
Capital Lease Payable —_40.392 3316
Tou! 15250200 140392 5605266
(39
CITY OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI
RECONCILIATION OF ORIGINAL AD VALOREM TAX ROLLS TO FUND COLLECTIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 1997
ADRIUSTED ASSESSED VALUATION
ASSESSED VALUE TAX
City:
Realt
Perional-ofher than auio o W
Utitities 2967978
:uwl ucm mom’le home (remitted by county) '307.
L‘:s:: l:m’c;ne"'l:;tm atlowed 11.879.638 $ 1052456
Add: Homestead reimbursement —— 32303 $ 9‘:;‘5“5{2‘
Se;:lm Schoo! District: '
ity
Persomal-other than suto e
Uifivies 6337013
g:'«:.::,nm::mmmw county) 13213810
SSD at 64.28 mill
Less: Homestead n:;lp‘tmn stowed 57.504.982 3.696.420
Deduct: Commissions 1o county 341204
Add: Homesicad reimbursement (58,133
To be accounted for
CREDITS HOMESTEAD
Cnl‘nfcnm: r;\uocma To: —JAXES . —TOTAL.
é.s;;:i'l:ionms:wcv bond fund s s $ s s en
..;.,..’3":’:;"’“ 293,158 293,158
SSD school note Ryl 50,707
School district p 134,933
Totals a— T vy
—41 X
Balance represenied by
Penalties and interest
Prior year taxes (45,353)
Over collected (3,130)

Balance
Outstanding

$ 1,090,000
1,060,000
—_420.000
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XL a esssrm

REPORT TO MANAGEMENT

67

Wright, King & Company, P.A.

Cartified Public Accoustmms
210 Piass Drive
PO, Bex 16431

Humiosburg, M3 39462
(601) 2383113 - (§01) 261-3922 - Fax

Douglas A King. CPA Maembers
Willoughby C. Wright. CPA Missiosippi Saciety OF
Marcia N. Wright, CPA Canified Public Accountants
Americn Institwe of
Henderson, CPA Cartified Public Accountnts

MANAGEMENT REPORT
and Board of Aldermen
City of Petal, Mississippi
Welnvendiﬂd!hepullmﬁmidmoﬂhccmoﬂ’nllfudnyeua\dedwm.lm.lﬂhvei-ndo\l
repont dsted December 23, 1997, thereon.

Our sudit was conducted in dance with g Ity pted auditing standards and p dures p ribed by the State Department of
Audit.mdmdindyimhdedunhodmmdiﬁm, dures as we d d L

Dmincmemn‘ofuqditv!emdmm!ﬂmmldhnl sisl effoct on the financial or deviations from
Y

B g P P

Wewwldlikemmkemefdhﬁngmmimmmcmmuuudmwndpw
A. Water and Sewer Department

1) CheckwithBBlMhmimmﬁllwmﬂhmihdwwuumwm
inﬁmwﬁlluwﬂm

2) Go to online pt ing of cash receipts a teflor ind hhmmuhmﬂﬂybﬁmdﬂ!famﬁs
and tax receipts.

Management Report
Page Two
December 23, 1997

B. Court Clerk
1) Gotwonlinei of cash receipts and updating of ding fines.
2) Fihnllw'duin;mmeminwﬁkbywem.
3) Collect fines at court date if possible.
C. Civic Cemter
n Devebpodineda\dwl‘ubookin;m
2) Dﬂdol’lolof,'in"ﬁ'h“
D. Recreation
n wwwmm-uwmmmw”wm
) Limit sccess to concession areas.
E. Financial
n All cash receipts should be ined for ion. footed, and tied 10 daily reports and deposits.
2) mmwmwmmumwnmmm
WehopelhlmeMﬁllmmwmﬁnumwﬂumhwmdmﬁuw

si Loun®?

-

el i
ararsw Y

|\L"\" Corpeny , RA.
WRIGHT, KING & COMPANY, P.A.
Nssicstrs, Mississippi
December 23, 1997
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ORDI AN%E&U%BFE%E}I‘%&? (42-A97)

AN ORDINANCE MEREN&rW@QOK D AMENDING THE PAGE 189
COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE NO 1979 (42)

OF THE CITY OF DETAL, MISSISSIPPI, AS AMENDED

BY ORDINANCE NUMBEREIBST9 "Pl2-1) THROUGH 1979

(42-296) SO AS TO CHANGE THE ZONING
CLASSIFICATION OF SAID SECTIONS OF CERTAIN

LAND IN SAID CITY

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY

OF PETAL, MISSISSIPPI: '

SECTION 1. That the Comprehensive Zoning District Map, adopted as
part of the Comprehensive zoning Ordinance Number 1979 (42) of the
City of Petgl, Mississippi; as amended by Ordinance Numbers 1979
(42-1) through 1979 (42-A96) be and the same is hereby changed and
amended as per petition filed in connection therewith so that the
land described as listed below.

said land being more particulary described as

follow, to wit:

Change from C-I (Neighborhood Commercial)
to R-2 (Low to Medium Density Residential
District)

BEG SWC SW 1/4 SW 1/4 AND RUN N 114 FT TH
E 150 FT TH NE 619.3 FT TO P O B TH S 210
FT TH NE 203.5 FT TH NELY ALG RD 135.4 FT
TH SW 166 FT TH S 36.5 FT TO POB

Change from C-I (Neighborhood Commercial)
to R-I (Low Density Residential District)

BEG 87FT W SE COR SW 1/4 SW 1/4 W 400FT
TO AUGUSTA RD NW 125 FT E 454FT S 100 FT

TO BEG

Change from C-3 (Central Business
District) to c-I (Neighborhood
Commercial)

LOT 7 AND PT LOT 6 BEG SWC LOT 7 SWLY
43.4 FT NLY 113.2 FT TO HOLLY DR E 24.4
FT SELY 94 FT TO BEG BLK 4 MANASCO S/D

Change from R-4 (High Density Residential
District) to R-2 (Low to Medium Density
Residential District)

COM AT THE NE/COR OF SE 1/4 S 399 FT TO
THE S MARGIN LINE OF W CHERRY ST W ALG
CHERRY ST 43 DEG TO P O B S 98.96 FT W
74.96 FT N 99.35FT E 75 FT BACK TO POB
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COM AT THE NE/COREXEIBET1YR"O¥ S E 1/4 >
399 FT TO THE S MARGIN LINE OF CHERRY ST
W ALG CHERRY ST 518 FT TO P O B § 99.35
FT E 74.96 FT 127 FT W 100 FT N 225 FT E
25 FT TOP OB

Change from C-I (Neighborhood Commercial)
to R-3 (Medium Density Residential
District)

BEG 856 FT S AND 955 FT W NEC NE 1/4 S
134 FT W 65 FT N 134FT E 65 FT TO BEG

Change from R-4 (High Density Residential

District) to R-3 (Medium Density

Residential District)

BEG 680 FT AND 890 FT W NEC NE 1/4 W 200

FT S 310 FT E 70 FT N 134 FT E 130 FT N

176 FT TO BEG LESS PT 70 X 134

COM AT THE NEC OF THE NE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 TH

S ALG THE E LN OF SD FORTY 660 FT THE W

890 FT THE S 196 FT TH W 130 FT TO POB

THE W 70 FT THE CONT W 70 FT TO THEE LN

OF PAVED DR TH S 134 FT TH E 70 FT THE N

134 FT

Change from R-4 (High Density Residential

District) to R-2 (Low to Medium Density

Residential District)

LOT 7 BLK 1 WOODSIDE S/D

LOT 8 BLK 1 WOODSIDE S/D
as per map or plat thereof on file in the office of the
Chancery Clerk of Forrest County, Mississippi, is hereby
classified and placed in the proper classification of said
City.
SECTION 2. Except as hereby expressly changed and amended,
the aforesaid Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance No. 1979 (42)
of the City of Petal, Mississippi, as amended by Ordinance
Numbers 1979 (42-A96) shall be and remain in full force and
form as adopted on February 3, 1998.
SECTION 3. That this Ordinance take effect and be in full
force from and after its passage as provided by law.

The foregoing Ordinance having been reduced to writing,
the same was introduced and read, and a vote was taken
thereon, first section by section and then upon the
Ordinance as whole with the following results:

Those present and voting "AYE" and in favor of the passage,

adoption and approval of Sections 1, 2, and 3 of the

foregoing Ordinance:



Alderman Willie W. Hinton
Alderman Charles E. Holbrook
Alderman ROF®YtOF.PEeagford
Alderman DMINOREHBOBRVe}1l
Alderman Leroy Scott
Those present and votinpx#¥a¥{ omwagainst the
adoption of any section of the foregoing Ordinance.
None
Those present and voting "AYE" and in favor of the
‘doption of the foregoing Ordinance as a whole:
Alderman Willie W. Hinton
Alderman Charles E. Holbrook
Alderman Robert F. Langford
Alderman Donald H. Rowell
Alderman Leroy Scott
Those present and voting "NAY" or against the
adoption of the foregoing ordinance as a whole:
None
WHEREUPON, - the foregoing ordinance be, and the same
hereby passed, adopted and approved on

this the 3rd day of Februa .

Ja Gay
Ma{or

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

%W

PRISCILLA C. DANIEL
CITY CLERK

publish 1 one time: February 12, 1998
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EXHIBIT "E"

WHEREAS, in 1872 Sterling Morton proposed to the
Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a special day be
set aside for the planting of trees, and

WHEREAS, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first
observed with the planting of more than a million
trees in Nebraska, and

WHEREAS, trees are a valuable resource giving us
paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires and
countless other wood products, and

WHEREAS, trees in our City increase property values,
enhance the economic vitality of business areas and
beautify our community, and

WHEREAS, trees, wherever they are planted are a
source of joy and spiritual renewal, and

WHEREAS, Petal desires to continue its tree planting
ways,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Aldermen and I, Jack
Gay, Mayor of the city of Petal, Mississippi, do
hereby proclaim February 13th, 1998 as

ARBOR DAY

in the «city of Petal, and urge all citizens to
support efforts to protect our trees and woodlands
and to support our City’s Urban Forestry Program.

J Gay
ayor
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